From: Jacob Tree [jacobjorgan@googlemail.cor]
Sent: 28 February 20131616

To: Planning

Cc: Robert McCann; kalee@onehousinggroup.co.uk

‘Subject: Work proposed to tree in a conservation area - NWS 3NE

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Dear Sir / Madam:

General Information

Location: 132 Prince of Wales Road, NW5 3NE
Property Owner: One Housing Group

Contact Detals: Robert McCann, Project Manager - 07989202386 / rmecann@onehousinggroup.co.uk
Agent: Jacob Tree Ltd

Agent Contact Details: - 07770521244/ com

Details of Proposa

“Tree Species: London Planetree, 1 specimen
Location  identification: Only tree species n rear garden
Access

Robert,
40% Crown g 2m. bel

Reason for work: The tree shows signs of significant decay - in view of height of arear

| 15 2013) for the six-week notice period.

Kind regards,

Jacob Sedgwick

Director

Jacob Tree Ltd

‘The work proposed will significar

and weight

of any structural failure. Thework will also have the effect of containing the root area,

residential buildings, and it will
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